

Re: Update from COO call this afternoon

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 13 May 2017 07:52:35 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On May 12, 2017, at 8:46 PM, Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca> wrote:

Deputy,

Got the below update on MOs call with COO.

OK to go ahead with booking the OFHP briefing for COO?

Thanks,

Jeet

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY) <Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Update from COO call this afternoon

Good evening Martin and Jeet,

Providing an update from a conversation that Andrew and I had with Nathan at COO, subsequent to our Ministry meetings this afternoon.

If you could please share with SNAP colleagues that would be great.

Updates include:

1) COO would appreciate a briefing on the Fair Hydro Act legislation for their leadership this upcoming week.

We would hope to have appropriate Ministry support, including legal present for this briefing. Think that the materials used for the Critics' briefings will be a sufficient product.

I'm coordinating this request via Amy Lickers @ COO and will report back with more information.

2) Following today's discussions on the FNDC, we asked if COO can provide a letter endorsing the status quo approach on eligibility, so that we can continue to drive towards July 1st implementation.

The letter will likely come from ORC Day, unless we specify otherwise.

We mentioned that the letter would be sufficient for our work, but that a resolution from the AOCC would be a helpful follow-up.

Nathan said he could likely provide this letter next week.

3) COO will share the official resolution language on the H1 Share Purchase Agreement, passed at the Special Assembly last week.

Thanks very much,
Meaghan